From: Richard Hohenstein <_>

Sent: 5 de marco de 2018 11:16

To: Maria F. Botelho; zero-rating@anacom.pt
Cc lcpannouncements Portugal

Subject: FW: Notificacdo

Attachments: LycamobileLimited.pdf

Fatima,

| should have also sent my email to zero-rating@anacom.pt as noted in the letter.

Kind regards,
Richard Hohenstein

From: Richard Hohenstein
Sent: 05 March 2018 11:13

Cc:
Subject: RE: Notificacdo

Fatima,

Lycamobile understand Anacom letter as a request for comments on “zero rating”. As Lycamobile understand, Zero-
rating is the practice of providing Internet access without financial cost under certain conditions, such as by only
permitting access to certain websites or by subsidizing the service with advertising. Commentators discussing zero
rating often present it as a subtopic of net neutrality.

Lycamobile does not engage in zero rating. The consumer is free to use their data allowance to access any internet
content they choose without restriction. Therefore, Lycamobile does not have any comments to make to the
consultation.

Best regards,
Richard Hohenstein
Solicitor, Legal Department

Lycatel Services Limited | 2nd Floor | Walbrook Building | 195 Marsh Wall | London E14 95G |

Tel. N | - +44 (0)207 536 6581 | Email [ |
www.lycatel.com

Please note that the information contained in this e-mail is confidential. It is intended for the use of the addressee
and should not be disclosed to any other person without authority. If you have received this message in error,
immediately notify us by sending an e-mail to the contact details stated above, and then immediately delete the e-
mail from your system.

This department has taken every reasonable precaution to ensure that any attachment to this e-mail has been
swept for viruses. However, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and
would advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.




From: =S R ) S s LR U S )

Sent: 28 February 2018 11:26

To: Icpannouncements Portugal < -

Cc:
Subject: Notifica¢do

Senhor Director da Lycamobile Limited

Para conhecimento antecipado, envio em anexo a notificacdo que seguiu por via postal — sentido provavel de
decisdo relativo a praticas comerciais de zero rating e similares em Portugal.

Melhores cumprimentos.

Fatima Aragdo Botelho
Directora de Apoio ao Conselho
ANACOM

Pense no ambiente. Imprima o conteudo desta mensagem apenas se for absolutamente necessario.

Este emai! e ficheiros em anexo sao confidenciais ¢ destinados somente ao conhecimento ¢ utilizacao da(s) pessoa(s) ou entidade(s) a quem foram enderecados. Se
recebeu este email ou anexos por erro, ou a eles teve acesso nao sendo o destinatario, por favor elimine-os contactando o remetente.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail note.

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for the sole use of the individual or organization to whom they are addressed. If you have
reccived this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other

party.

Autoridade Nacional de Comunicacoes http. ‘www anacom.pt
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